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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Rice, Steve <Steve.Rice@arcadis.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 1:18 PM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Cc: Martinez, Armando; Gulde, Cynthia

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Jal Landfarm Background and Release Response

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

Hello Brad,

| hope you had a good New Years and were able to take some time off. | just left you a voicemail on your desk line and
wanted to follow up with an email. The purpose of the call was two-fold, one item was to confirm that you are in receipt
of the background sampling report that was submitted in Nov 2021, and whether you had any questions or if there were
status updates you could advise of on review.

The second was to notify you of the Second SA sampling results for the Chevron Jal Landfarm (collected in December
2021). Detections above the currently recognized background value for chloride (10 mg/kg) were observed in 5 cells, and
one detection above the laboratory reporting limit for DRO was observed in a cell. As a result we will begin preparing for
and implementing release response sampling per Part 36.

If you get an opportunity, please advise on the background report as the newly presented background values would
reduce the number of cells requiring release response sampling if approved.

Constituent Chloride
Method

Units
Background Soil Concentration

Landfarm Cellll Zone Kd Sample ID ~ EELTIEET ~

Cell 17 Vadose Cell17-Sguare16-3-3-4-211213 1211372021 =229 U i
Cell 17 Vadose Cell17-Sguare116-5-3-4-211213 121372021 1056
Cell 17 Vadose Cell17-Square130-3-3-4-211213 1211372021 759
Cell 18 Vadose Cell18-Square14-5-3-4-211213 1211372021 43.0
Cell 19 Vadose Cell19-Square27-5-3-4-211214 121472021 14.4
Cell 20 Vadose Cell20-Square41-5-3-4-211214 121472021 142
Cell 21 Vadose Cell21-Square37-3-3-4-211214 1201472021 M3 J 7.40 .
Cell 25 Vadose Cell25-Square33-5-34-211214 1201472021 13.7
Thank you

Steve Rice | Client Program Manager | Steve.Rice@arcadis.com
Arcadis | ARCADIS U.S., Inc

630 Plaza Drive, Suite 200 Highlands Ranch, CO | 80129 | USA
M. +1 303 710 7537
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This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This
email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an
intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business
of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District lll

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 138916

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

CHEVRON U S AINC 4323

6301 Deauville Blvd Action Number:

Midland, TX 79706 138916

Action Type:
[C-137] Non-Fee SWMF Submittal (SWMF NON-FEE SUBMITTAL)
CONDITIONS
Created | Condition Condition
By Date
bjones | None 8/29/2022
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